RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES

Regular Meeting Town Hall - 150 Kennedy Road July 19, 2022

The Recreation Advisory Committee held a regular (virtual) meeting on July 19, 2022 at 7:02pm

Members Present: Colleen McLean, Patty DeClesis, Cyndy Devesly and Yvonne Hernandez (7:09pm)

Also present: Kim Mantz, Recreation Secretary

MINUTES: Approval of Minutes of June 14, 2022. Motion to accept minutes by Patty and seconded by Cyndy.

ACTIVITY UPDATE: None

NEW BUSINESS:

Miners Tickets – Kim explained she spoke with Jake from the Miners and all it is is a link to discounted tickets, we do not have to purchase any amount of tickets. We just put the link out there and the residents can purchase their own. Kim will check to see if there is a minimum number of tickets in order to participate. Colleen is concerned about advertising this to the residents and asked if it could get into the Grapevine, Kim said she will add a whole page. We will also post on Facebook and on the website.

Drive in Movie – The October 8th movie is being advertised. We need to confirm Firehouse Pizza, the light towers and the porta john. We will be passing out postcards with upcoming events at Green Township Day and will have registration forms available at the Rec table.

Green Township Day –

Kim went through what has been secured as far as the bounce houses, photo booth, DJ and face painter.

Craig Bollmann, Zoning Officer, sent an email to the AMA which is the model remote control airplane organization and we are waiting to here back from them.

Colleen sent out emails to all the student groups at NHS to see if anyone is interested.

Kim has a post ready to go out on Facebook asking for volunteers.

Patty will reach out to the Robotics teacher to see if they would like to come back.

Patty will order sand for the sand art along with the prizes.

Patty will double check the Hula Hoops and we will get more if needed.

Colleen invited the band and chorus from NHS and asked for a singer for the National Anthem. She requested the band come out and play throughout the day and the chorus sings a few songs. She also confirmed the drinks will be provided by the 6th grade class again and will check with Melissa about the Ice Cream.

Colleen will remind Chef's about the date to confirm.

Kim will check with Mike Rose about the helicopter.

Kim confirmed we do not have many vendors but it has been posted on Facebook and has been in the last 2 Grapevines.

She anticipates that number will grow as it gets closer to the date.

Patty has reached out to Sam from the new Brix Liquor store and he is interested in doing something for Green Township Day.

Patty will reach out to the two Congressional candidates running this year.

Colleen will reach out to someone she knows at the Sheriff's office.

Cyndy suggested contacting the Music Union for next year, she will follow through with that finding that information.

MATTERS FROM RECREATION COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Colleen asked all the members to come to the August meeting with Halloween program ideas.

This meeting was adjourned at 7:31pm. Respectfully Submitted,

Kim Mantz Recreation Secretary

Date approved: